Division of Purchasing
Jason T. Garnar, County Executive - Tyler B. West, Director

Notice of Bid Award

June 28, 2017

Airbus DS Communications Inc.
42505 Rio Nedo

Temecula, CA 92590

Whom It May Concern,

This shall advise you that on June 28, 2017, the Board of Acquisition and Contract approved the following:

Bid Title:  SMS Delivery of Emergency Communications to a Geo-Diverse PSAP

Bid #: 2017-043
CA#: 20-16
Term: 07/01/2017 — 06/30/2022

Amount: NTE: $55,740.18 - $879.01/MO for 60 Months plus $3,000.00 in Non-Recurring Charges

Purchase order(s) will be forthcoming upon receipt of a certificate of insurance in compliance with the insurance
requirements as stated in the specifications. Incorrect insurance certificates will cause delays in payment.

If you have not submitted the proper insurance certificate, please send a copy to Thomas Dellapenna, Risk

Manager, Broome County Office of Risk Management, County Office Building, 3rd Floor, 60 Hawley

Street, P.O. Box 1766, Binghamton, NY 13902-1766. Phone: (607) 778-2402 Fax #: (607) 778-6009
IMPORTANT: Please include the bid title and bid number on the insurance certificate.

Very truly yours,

Ve =

Tyler West
Director

cc: Michael Ponticiello, OES
Jeanne Bourque, Risk
Purchasing, Bid File

Broome County Office Building - 60 Hawley Street - P.0. Box 1766 - Binghamton, New York 13902
Phone: (607) 778-2188 - Fax (607) 778-2346 - www.gobroomecounty.com



